

Snell & Wilmer



Gil Kahn

Associate | Las Vegas

Tel. 702.784.5232

gkahn@swlaw.com

Main Bio

Gil Kahn is an associate in the firm's commercial litigation group. Prior to joining Snell & Wilmer, he was a Judicial Law Clerk for the U.S. District Court for the District of Nevada for The Honorable Jennifer A. Dorsey and The Honorable Larry R. Hicks. He also served as a Judicial Law Clerk in the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit for The Honorable Jay S. Bybee.

Education

- University of Nevada, William S. Boyd School of Law (J.D., summa cum laude, 2016)
 - William S. Boyd Outstanding Graduate Award
 - Lead Article Editor, Nevada Law Journal (2017-2018)
 - Society of Advocates (Moot Court) Member (2014-2016)
 - Robert F. Wagner National Labor & Employment Law Competition (2015)
 - Dean's List
 - CALI Awards for Excellence in Legal Research and Writing I, Legal Research and Writing II, Legal Research and Writing III, Criminal Law, Alternative Dispute Resolution, Federal Indian Law, and Immigration Clinic
- University of Nevada, Las Vegas (B.S.B.A., Economics, magna cum laude, 2011)
 - Honors College
 - Dean's List
 - Outstanding Student in Economics

Professional Memberships & Activities

- American Inns of Court, Howard D. McKibben Chapter

Other Professional Experience

- U.S. District Court for the District of Nevada, Judicial Law Clerk to The Honorable Jennifer A. Dorsey (2018)
- U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit, Judicial Law Clerk to The Honorable Jay S. Bybee, (2017-2018)
- U.S. District Court for the District of Nevada, Judicial Law Clerk to The Honorable Larry R. Hicks

(2016-2017)

- U.S. District Court for the District of Nevada, Joint Extern to The Honorable Jennifer A. Dorsey and The Honorable Andrew P. Gordon (2016)
- Thomas & Mack Legal Clinic, Immigration Clinic Student Attorney (2015-2016)
- U.S. District Court for the District of Nevada, Extern to The Honorable James C. Mahan (2015)
- U.S. Attorney's Office for the District of Nevada, Extern, (2015)
- Fine, Carman, Price; Law Clerk, (2014)

Bar Admissions

- Nevada

Court Admissions

- Supreme Court of Nevada